
RFP- Website Redesign and ADA Compliance 
 
Addendum #6_12.11.2025 
 

Please provide the number of public facing documents (meeting agendas, minutes, reports, forms) 
that need to be remediated.  OHPA anticipates generating fewer than ten documents per 
month. Older documents will be archived on an external cloud-based platform and made 
available in response to public records requests. 

We see similar RFPs with budgets ranging from $25K to six figures. Where in that range are you 
expecting to fall?  Less than $25K 

Please quantify the amount of content that will be migrated. (number of pages, files, etc.)  OHPA 
intends to streamline and simplify its website content, limiting the site to two pages. 

Does the site search need to index the contents of pdf / Doc files?  Yes 

Please describe all third-party systems that integrate with the website via an API or an automated 
data import/export.  None 

Will single sign-on be used to control administrative access to the site? If yes, please elaborate.  For 
security purposes, the Administrative Office Manager will maintain the site and remain the sole 
authorized administrative access sign-in. 

Please provide average monthly and peak page views over the last year.  Low traffic. 

We are a US company with employees outside the US. Is there any limitation on their ability to work 
on the project?  Please find attached the General Terms and Conditions, as required by Florida 
State Law for contracts with an independent Special District such as OHPA. Vendors are 
responsible for reviewing the Florida Statutes referenced in OHPA’s General Terms and Conditions 
to ensure that the use of labor outside the United States complies with Florida law. 
 


